One Ministries, Inc.
P.O.Box 1118
Santa Rosa, CA 95402
(707) 479-9428

July 24,2019

Re: Must-Carry Election for KQSL on San Bruno Municipal Cable TV

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sandeep Krishnamurthy

Cable Director

San Bruno Municipal Cable TV
398 El Camino Real

San Bruno, CA 94066

Dear Mr. Krishnamurthy:

One Ministries, Inc. (OMI) requests must carriage pursuant to Section 76.55(c) of the FCC’s rules for KQSL
Channel 8 licensed to Fort Bragg, CA, and assigned to the San Francisco — Oakland — San Jose DMA. This request
is for carriage over the San Bruno Cable TV system that serves San Bruno, CA.

Per our conversation, OMI requests the ability to utilize the same feed point at Sutro Tower in San Francisco that
the other full power TV broadcasters at Sutro Tower use to provide an ASI handoff to San Bruno Cable. OMI
accepts the responsible for the costs of delivering to your cable system a signal of good quality per Section
76.55(c)(3).

We request carriage in both SD and HD. For the basic tier service, we request to be carried on our PSIP channel 8
or a mutually agreeable channel provided that in all cases our HD signal be carried in the same channel
“neighborhood” as other local television stations broadcasting in HD.

We request a response affirming that KQSL can be added to the San Bruno Cable lineup once we provide a direct

ASI handoff interconnect to your headend equipment at Sutro Tower.

Sincerely,

£ /éc»

Keith Leitch
President, One Ministries, Inc.
keith@leitch.tv

CC: Al Johnson



